Windham Southeast Supervisory Union
PAYROLL CHANGE NOTICE

TO: WSESU Business Office FROM:
RE: Employee Name:
Position:

(Note: If 1:1 para, please indicate child's initials and DOB.)
School/Department/Program:
District From Which Employee Will Be Paid:

(Note: If 1:1 para, district will be child's town of residence)

Date of Hire: Start Date: Date of Change:

Reason for Change (CHECK ONE OR MORE)

PROFESSIONAL LICENSING DATA

O Hired—will replace:

O Re-leed—wnI_ r_eplace: Licensed in Vermont

O One-Year Position Endorsement:

O Resigned—effective date:

O Retired—effective date: HQT in Vermont for assignment.

- L?yOff_eﬁeCtlve Qate: . Licensed in another state:

O Discharge—effective date: . Endorsement:

O Leave of Absence Begins:
Ends: VT license application in process.
Paid/Unpaid: Provisional or Emergency License
. ’ Required

O Address/Telephone Change:

= New Address/Telephone: New Hire advised that he/she MUST

contact VT DOE Licensing ASAP to
apply for VT license.

Not licensed in any state. Provisional or

O Hourly Rate: Emergency License Required.

O Hours Per Day: FTE:
O Annual Salary:

Superintendent's Office notified that a
Provisional or Emergency License is
required.

Salary Placement: Track & Step:

Explanation/Notes/Special Provisions to Contract:

Change requested by: Date:
(signature of administrator)

For Business Office Use Only
Funding Source:
Account Number:

Changes Processed by: Date:
Changes made to:
O Personnel Data Base O Health Insurance
O Life Insurance O Dental Insurance
Change approved by: Date:

(Rev. 01/05/08)



